

Board Briefs



January 26, 2023 Meeting

Minutes from the December 15, 2022 Board meeting, the January 5, 2023 Tax Budget Hearing and Organizational Meeting were approved.

The following **Finance/Audit** recommendations were approved:

- Monthly financial reports and check payment register report for December 2022 were approved.
- Approval of the 2022 annual credit card reward report.
- Authorization for the Superintendent to modify, amend, or supplement Ohio Schools Council Policy 1.1 Section 10 Agreement, Policy 1.3 Section 11 Bylaws, and any other Agreements requiring Ohio Schools Council Assembly approval. These modifications, amendments, and supplements may occur at any regular or special meeting of the Ohio Schools Council Assembly at which a quorum is present. Approval of a modification, amendment or supplement requires a simple majority vote of the quorum.
- Approval of an agreement with Frontline Education for Frontline Time and Attendance Software.
- ✤ Approval of Then and Now Certificates over \$3,000 per ORC section 5705.41.
- Approval to accept donations in memory of Dean Bader to the Lance Corporal David Baker Memorial Fund.
- Approval to accept a donation from the Lake County Liberty Coalition a framed poster of the United States Motto, "IN GOD WE TRUST" and a framed history of how the motto came into effect.

The following **Personnel** recommendations were approved:

Retirement

- Colleen Hayman, Tutor at LaMuth Middle School, effective January 7, 2023.
- Elizabeth Ray, Assistant Cook/Head Cashier at the Riverside Campus, effective July 31, 2023.

Resignation

- Ciara Bartlett, Special Needs Assistant at Melridge Elementary, effective December 31, 2022.
- Carol Ruggeri, Lunchroom Assistant at Parkside Elementary, effective January 13, 2023.
- Tiffany Lester, Special Needs Assistant at LaMuth Middle School, effective February 3, 2023.
- Brittany Thompson, Latchkey PM Assistant at Riverview Elementary, effective December 31, 2022.
- Maria L. DeLeon, Spanish Teacher at Riverside Campus, effective August 31, 2023.
- ♦ Lori Matty, Special Needs Assistant at Riverside Campus, effective December 16, 2022.

Leave of Absence

◆ Lore Robison, unpaid medical leave of absence retroactive to October 17, 2022.

Transfer

- Kristel Turchik, from 12-Month Tuesday Saturday Floating Custodian at Riverside Campus to 12-Month Tuesday - Saturday Evening Custodian at Riverside Campus at the same, effective January 3, 2023.
- Leilani McCloskey, from Assistant Cook at LaMuth Middle School to Assistant Cook/Cashier at LaMuth Middle School, effective March 1, 2023.
- Stephanie Bodnovich, from a split ESSER Tutor at Melridge and Buckeye Elementary to Title Tutor at Melridge Elementary, effective January 3, 2023.
- Sierra Justice, from ESSER Tutor at Buckeye Elementary to Title Tutor at Buckeye Elementary, effective January 3, 2023.
- Danielle Stanic, from ESSER Tutor at LaMuth Middle School to Title Tutor at LaMuth Middle School, effective January 3, 2023.
- Kevin Weirich, from ESSER Tutor at LaMuth Middle School to Title Tutor at LaMuth Middle School, effective January 3, 2023.
- Amber Koubeck, from ESSER Tutor at Melridge Elementary to Title Tutor at Melridge Elementary, effective January 3, 2023.
- Payton Brownlee, from ESSER Tutor at Riverview Elementary to Title Tutor at Riverview Elementary, effective January 3, 2023.
- Lisa Jarvis, change in hours from 7:20 am- 1:20 pm to 7:00 am 1:00 pm, effective March 1, 2023.
- Kelley Hixson, from 10-Month Secretary at JRW to Guidance Secretary at Riverside High School, effective January 30, 2023.

Employment

- Cameron Conley, 12-Month Evening Custodian at Melridge Elementary, effective January 17, 2023.
- ✤ Jennifer Dunning, Assistant Cook at LaMuth Middle School, effective January 5, 2023.
- Theresa Johnson, Playground Assistant at Parkside Elementary, effective January 5, 2023.
- Rachel Bell, Long-Term 2nd Grade Teacher at Buckeye Elementary for a teacher on maternity leave effective with the 31st day, January 6, 2023, at a pro-rated salary based upon BA+24 Step-0.
- Nicole Woitella, Lunchroom Assistant at Buckeye Elementary, effective January 23, 2023.
- ✤ John Rico, ESSER III Tutor at Riverside Campus, effective January 17, 2023.
- Shellie Jackett, Lunchroom Assistant at Parkside Elementary, effective January 23, 2023.
- Shellie Jackett, AM Latchkey Assistant at Parkside Elementary, effective January 23, 2023.
- Shellie Jackett, Floating Latchkey Assistant, effective January 23, 2023.
- Channing Havrilla, Long-Term Intervention Specialist at Buckeye Elementary, effective January 30, 2023.
- Kristen Matuszewski, Lunchroom Assistant at Melridge Elementary, effective January 30, 2023.

Classified Substitutes

- ✤ Kimberly Nameth, effective January 3, 2023.
- Leslie Renock, effective January 10, 2023.
- Hunter Gifford, effective December 12, 2022.
- ✤ Joshua Williams, effective January 27, 2023.

Supplemental Contracts

- Asynchronous Course (2nd Semester): Chris Bouffard, Julian Eckles, Michael Gisondo, Kenneth Huffman, Kenneth Keller, Jaime McIntyre, Laura Poje, Justin Toth, Sara Ross
- Drama-Pit Conductor (Split 50%): Bradley Allen, Tammy Palermo
- ✤ 7th Grade Class Trip Director: Jonathan Breech
- 7th Grade Class Trip Chaperones: Joshua Zeedrich, Shane Kallay, Kevin Weirich, Christina York, Sarah Tufts, Carol Molnar, Olga Lehmann, Mary Jo Przela
- Baseball-Head Coach: John Wakim
- ✤ Baseball-Varsity Assistant: Matt Grendel, John Brown, Zachary Hammonds
- ✤ Baseball-9th Grade: Joseph Michalski
- Softball-Head Coach: Bill Ross
- Softball-Varsity Assistant: Carrie Erjavec, Scott Binkiewicz
- Softball-volunteer: Michael Caldwell
- ✤ Lacrosse-Boys Head Coach: Daniel Adair
- Lacrosse-Boys Varsity Assistant: Michael Swank, Kyle Rebenock, Jake Lopez
- Lacrosse-Girls Varsity Assistant: Carolyn Deas
- Athletic Faculty Manager-Spring (split): Jeremy Ishmael, Camille Cvengros
- Outdoor Education Program Director (split): Kristen McDevitt, Kelly Puhalsky
- Outdoor Education Program Asst. Director (split): Kristen McDevitt, Kelly Puhalsky

The following **Curriculum & Programming** recommendations were approved:

- ✤ Approval of the College Credit Plus Partnership Agreement with Lakeland Community College for the 2023-2024 academic school year.
- Approval to authorize membership in the Ohio High School Athletic Association for the 2023-2024 school year for LaMuth Middle School, John R. Williams Junior High School, and Riverside High School. High School Membership Dues: \$50 per sport. No Membership Dues for 7th and 8th grade schools.

The following **Buildings & Grounds/Operations** recommendation was approved:

Approval of a purchase order to Gardiner for a new heat exchanger on the boiler at Parkside Elementary School. The District will seek a warranty reimbursement from the manufacturer.

This ends all official action by the Board of Education.

Next Meeting: Special Meeting/Work Session - February 2, 2023 7:00 p.m.
Work Session - February 9, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Buildings & Grounds/Operations Committee Meeting - February 13, 2023 7:30 a.m.
Special Meeting - Executive Session - February 13, 2023 9:00 a.m.
Finance/Audit & Personnel Committee Meeting - February 16, 2023 8:15 a.m.
Business Meeting - February 23, 2023 7:00 p.m.